Hennen, Nancy (MPCA)

From: Terry Sieck [tsieck@gl-ec.com]

Sent: Tuesday, September 07, 2010 9:38 AM

To: Hennen, Nancy (MPCA) .

Subject: RE: L#17141 South Central Grain & Energy, Hector
]

Nancy, SR -~

All of the paperworkK is in place, waiting on the hauling contractor to have an opening for the hauling. | asked for an
update from Waste Management the middle of last week and have not heard back. Will try again today to get an update
on the hauler. Will update you when new information becomes available.

Thanks,

Terry Sieck

Project Manager, GLEC
320-235-8370 office
320-905-6070 cell
866-313-1692 fax

www.gl-ec.com

----- Original Message-----

From: Hennen, Nancy (MPCA) [mailto:Nancy.Hennen@state.mn.us]
Sent: Friday, September 03, 2010 7:32 AM

To: Terry Sieck -

Subject: L#17141 South Central Grain & Energy, Hector

Hi Terry

I’'m updating files today and was wondering if you could provide an email response letting me know the status of landfilling
the petroleum contaminated soil from this site. Last | heard the soil was to be hauled to the landfiil the week of August 16™,

Thank you,

4

Nancy ¢

Nancy Hennen Blomme -

Project Leader _

Minnesota Pollution Control Agency

1420 E College Dr Ste 900 .

Marshall MN 56258 ' 0
Phone 507-476-4260

Facsimile 507-537-6001

Nancy.Henneh@state.mn.us




